


























From: Rodriguez, Lisa
To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: Office Move
Date: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 1:03:47 PM

We need to wait on this correct?
 

From: Garcia, Bobbie 
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: Office Move
 
What say you? 
 
From: Dailey, Mike 
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Garcia, Bobbie
Subject: RE: Office Move
 
I do not think the next in line senior attys want or need to move, so unless you can think of a good reason, I approve the move. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Mike Dailey
Chief Counsel
Financial Remedies Section
Criminal Division
Arizona Attorney General’s Office
1275 West Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
(602) 542-7955
 
Notice:  This email may contain CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEGED and LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATION SENSITIVE information.  If you are not an intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution
of this email and any attachments is prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete this email and all of its attachments.  Thank you.
 
From: Garcia, Bobbie 
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 7:37 AM
To: Dailey, Mike
Subject: RE: Office Move
 
I discussed with Steve yesterday and he stated he will be staying in his current office.
 
From: Dailey, Mike 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 9:21 PM
To: Garcia, Bobbie
Subject: RE: Office Move
 
Hi, at first blush, it appears that Steve should be given first chance to move because he has more seniority.  I also understand that Victoria, however, "hears" Eric through the walls.  I will look into this and talk to Steve about whether he is ok with letting Victoria having that
larger office.
 
Sincerely,

Mike Dailey
Chief Counsel 
Financial Remedies Section
Criminal Division
Office of the Attorney General
State of Arizona
1275 West Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
(602) 542-7955

Notice:  This email may contain CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEGED and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information, and is intended to be reviewed and used only by the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, you are notified
that any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this email and any attachments is prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete this email and all of its attachments.  Thank you.

From: Garcia, Bobbie
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:04 PM
To: Dailey, Mike
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: Office Move

Hi – Received a request from Victoria.  She would like to move into Katrin’s old office.  Please advise.
 
 
Bobbie E. Garcia
Office Administrator
Financial Remedies Section
Criminal Division
Arizona Attorney General’s Office
1275 West Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
(602) 542-8496
 
 
NOTICE:  This email may contain Confidential, Privileged and Law Enforcement Investigation Sensitive information.
 
If you are not an intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this email and any attachments is prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete this
email and all of its attachments.  Please do not copy/share the contents of this transmission. Thank you.
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